## **RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS**

	Minutes of				Meeting		
	DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 101	Etna Township	Board of Zoning Appea	<u> s</u>			
	Held		April 10 <sup>th</sup> ,	20	2012		
-	Township Administra	ras called to order by Chair ation Building. The roll cal yne, and Mark Schaff pres	ll showed members Dall	n April 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2012, at the Et as Maynard, Cheri Rogers, tura Brown.	na Rick		
	Chairman Cox discussed the legal opinion that was provided by the Licking County Prosecutor's office.  Dallas Maynard made a statement to the Board of Zoning Appeals and for the record stating "Regarding BZA hearing Board of Zoning Appeals to whit Variance Application VA12-01 submitted by Victory Baptist Church of Etna, OH. Having been as a member of the Victory Baptist Church, involved in the past in discussions regarding additional classroom facilities as has been described in the variance request VA12-01 and having more than a passing interest in the outcome of these proceedings and therefore in order to eliminate any perceived conflict of interest on my part, I hereby recuse myself from participation and disposition of any and all matters involved with said variance request." Dallas Maynard removed himself from the board at this time.						
	tie vote this evening.			what would happen if there g the Victory Baptist Churc			
	Maynard contrary to the have before us the mean the chance to read the him to recuse himself.  Dallas not be seated for Prosecuting Attorney's evidence and recommendations.	he opinion rendered by the mo dated April 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2012 a full detailed memo. I be I request the minutes to so an obvious conflict of in Soffice on all legal process.	Licking County Prosec at 4:17 p.m. by email. The lieve the chair erred in state that prior to starting terest. Henceforth, we shural matters; unless we all authority. With all du	o seat fellow member Dalla uting Attorney's Office. "Value of this was the first time that I eating Dallas and then allow the meeting I requested the should follow the advice of have strong countervailing are respect to the chair, I below the should."	We had wing at		
	Rick Cox asked Mark	Schaff if he really meant "	With all due respect".				
	Rick Cox apologized that this happened and stated "This came in minutes before the meeting. I like to give every member of our board an opportunity to state their decision. I have worked with Mr. Maynard for years and if I know anything about Mr. Maynard when he is on this board and if it was against his mother, and its right to go against his mother, he would vote against his mother. Dallas has the most objective zoning opinions in this township in my personal opinion and I think that Dallas Maynard could have sat on this board objectively as a Board of Zoning Appeals Member and made the right decision whether he recused himself of not. I would like to say that I would also extend the same courtesy to Mr. Schaff should it had been his church or his, anything that would have given him an opportunity. I do not want to tell Mr. Schaff when he has a conflict of interest or not I want it to come from the member himself. I think that is fair and I would offer this to any member of the board."						
	Attorney's Office. Yo	ur opening remarks regard	ing my phrasing of due	as articulated by the Prosec respect and your remarks to place, they are also irrelev	o		
	Rick Cox moved to clopassed unanimously.	ose the public meeting at 6	•	as seconded by Cheri Roge			
	Approved as read		Approved as correc	ted/amended <u>4-34-1</u> 2	-		
	Saud Blo.  Laura Brown, Clerk	u 1	Rick Cox, Chairm	Mo/L			

## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

		A: 1 4 Oth	
Held		April 10 <sup>th</sup> ,	20
Etna Township Admi	inistration Building. The	by Chairman Cox at 6:17 p.re roll call showed members ( t, along with Clerk Laura Bro	Cheri Rogers Rick Cox
Hazelton-Etna Road s	submitted by Michael Luch. The nature of the Us	A-12-01) from Section 407 f ansford, Trustee and Reverer se Variance is to allow for ex	nd Mark Plaugher of the
Chairman Cox explain Victory Baptist Churc	ned the process of the heah along with Chris Hark	earing. Michael Lunsford an kness, Zoning Administrator	d Mark Plaugher representi were sworn in.
is a non-conforming u	nted a written staff reportuse and therefore, the use informing use according	t. The proposal was refused a is not permitted to expand a to Section 407.	because the use at the prop or to construct a new building
Chris Harkness review Non-Conforming Use Resolution.	wed <u>Section 514</u> Suppler s of Structures or of Stru	mentary Conditions and Safe actures and Land in Combina	guards along with Section 4 ation from the Zoning
The applicant is seeking (Religious Organization)	ng a Use Variance to alloon) by adding a 14'x52'	ow for the expansion of a legindustrialized unit for extra c	gal non-conforming use classroom space.
Chris Harkness review	ved <u>Section 513.B</u> Use V	Variance Standards from the	Zoning Resolution.
The staff recommends standards for 'unneces	s that the Board of Zonin	ng Appeals approve the requestions. S13.B) have been met.	ested use variance, because
Claudette VanDyne as The building will have	sked if there will be restree a roofed area attached	rooms in the building. The refrom the modular to the chur	estrooms will be in the churrch to walk under.
Michael Lunsford disc all the current space th	cussed the crowding and ne church has available.	need for the room for Sunda He feels this is a benefit to t	ay school. The church has ushe community.
Reverend Mark Plaugh	her outlined the churche	s' desires in the application.	
Cheri Rogers moved to seconded the motion. Schaff, yes; the motion	Roll call: Cheri Rogers	ony portion of the hearing at s, yes; Rick Cox, yes; Claude	t 6:35 p.m. Claudette VanD tte VanDyne, yes; and Mar
have met all of the req located at 9564 Hazelt Discussion: The board	uirements in that section ton-Etna Road parcel #0 d verified the use is for a	-01 for a Use Variance based of for this variance. This is for 10-016670-00.000. Mark So of church or religious facility. Mark Schaff, yes; the motion	or Victory Baptist Church chaff seconded the motion. Roll call: Cheri Rogers, y
The variance was appr	oved.		
	o close the adjudicatory ad passed unanimously.	hearing at 6:40 p.m. The mo	otion was seconded by
Approved as read		Approved as corrected	d/amended <u>4-2+12</u>
Louis So	TIN 2	Andre	11/4/
Laura Brown, Clerk	$\alpha / =$	Rick Cox, Chairman	V/ 29

## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

1	Minutes of	OF PROCEEDINGS	Meeting			
	Etna Towns	hip Board of Zoning Appeals				
D	AYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148  Held	April 10 <sup>th</sup> ,	202012			
	The public meeting was called to order by Ch Township Administration Building. The roll VanDyne, and Mark Schaff present, along wi Cheri Rogers moved to approve the minutes of	call showed members Cheri Rogers ith Clerk Laura Brown.	s, Rick Cox, Claudette			
	waive the public reading. The motion was se yes; Rick Cox, yes; Claudette VanDyne, yes; Mark Schaff discussed the process of notifyir Mark Schaff would like the electronic communimmediately. Within two hours of the meeting information. In the future, Chairman Rick Communication. The clerk will still send the communication. This was an unusual case this ever immediately; and, typically, we have days princheck their emails.	econded by Claudette VanDyne. Ro and Mark Schaff, yes; the motion partial properties of opinions from unications from the Prosecutor's Of- ing this evening the Board of Zoning ox will forward communications im- unications to the chair to review and ining. In the future the Chairman wi	oll call: Cheri Rogers, passed 4-0.  In the Prosecutor's Office.  Ifice be shared  If Appeals received  Immediately to all of the d forward onto the board and send an email			
	After discussion the majority of the board agreed to leave the process the same. The clerk will forward information to the Chairman, who will review and then forward to the Board Members.  The Board of Zoning Appeals discussed the procedures from the hearing tonight in regards to the recommendation from the Licking County Prosecutor's office. They discussed when a member is seated, explained the process of multiple hearings, when there is a conflict of interest, and whether an alternate is considered a member. The Board discussed whether the chairman has the power to not seat a member or alternate with a conflict of interest.					
	Mark Schaff moved to close the public meeting and passed unanimously.  Approved as read	ng at 7:15 p.m. The motion was see  Approved as corrected/ame				
	Laura Brown, Clerk	Rick Cox, Chairman	<i>!                                    </i>			